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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND OHIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Hayes Hall at Virginia College is an imposing three-znd-one~half-story, mansard-
roof, brick structure at the intersaction of Dewitt Street and Garfield Avenue in
Lynchburg, Executed in five-course American bond, the modifiec Second Enpirte-style
building was constructed in 1888.

The zain (east) elevation is dominated by a five-story entrauce tower covered by
a pyramidal roof. Located on the tower's first Floor, the main entrance is comprised
of a round-arch entry containing a transom and sidelight dcor frame. The oviginal
double doors have been removed, The entry also contains an interior trapsom doorway,
presently blocked by plywood. The tower's side entrances consist of elongated arched
transoms and raised-pancled doors. Fenestration consists of 2/2 hung-sash, segmental-
arch windows on the second, third, and fourth stories. A brick blind arcade frames the
windows on the fifth story. The touwer is flanked by five bays, each bay defined by
pronounced brick pilasters which terminate on the third story into a brick blind arcade.
Bay windows doninate the center bays on the first floor. TFenestration consists of 2/2
segmental-arch windows. The attic story contains round-arch dormers that have been
blocked.

The west elevation formervly contained a portico that covered a central pavilion
of three bays. A former rear entrance is presantly blocked, as are two {lanking windowvs.
Fenestration on the first floor consists of elongated segmentalkarch windows. The secord
story had 2/2 hung-sash, segmental-arch windows, now blocked. Similar to the east
clevation, each bay is defined by pronounced brick pilasters which termipate in a blind
arcade on the third story. The attic story nirrors the east elevation.

The nerth and south elevations contain a centrally positioned double~door entrance
cn the first story. Paired windows occupy the second and third storiecs. Pdired dormers
constitute the attic fenestration.

Hayes Hall retaias its original interior plan. A long passage runs north and south
through the center of the bhuilding and intersects with the east-west entrance passage
which is flanked by paired lateral stairs that ascend to the third floor. The interior
preserves its original decorative trim. The principal doors and windows have fluted
symmetrical trim that features molded corner blocks. Matched boarding is used for
wainscoting in the principal rooms of the first floor. The secoad- and third-floor rooms
were used as dormitory space and are relatively plain. Bracket—supported mantel shelves
are found in principal first-floor rooms. A screen with elaborately turned columns

defines the main (east) entry hall.

A statue of Gregory Hayes, for whom Hayes Hall is named, is found in a small land-
scaped garden to the north of the building.
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BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION:

Hayes Hall is bounded on the east by Garfield Avenue, on the south by Dewitb Street,
on the north by a walkway that surrounds the status of Hayes north of the building, and on
the west by a concrete wall and its extension that runs across the campus of the Virginia
Collepe. WHayes Hall constitutes an acre of nominated property on the college grounds.
This acre includes the buildina's front and rear lawns, the side lawn to Dewitt, and the

(See Continuvation Sheet #1)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Bullt in 1888, this impressively large, Second Empire-style edifice is one of the
cldast collegiate buildings in Lynchburg. The first building constructed for the
Lynchburg Seminary, it was later named Hayes Memorial Hall in honor of the ianstitution’s
second president, Gregory Willis Hayes. The Virginia Baptist Convention authorized such
a school in 1886 and gave final approval to the charter, location, and construction plans
two years later during its 21st annual session.

Renamed Virginia Seminary in 1890, acd known as Virginia Theological Seminary and
College from 1500-1962, the school participatedactively in the "Self Help" educational
efforts inspired by Booker T. Washington. President Hayes espoused black "Spiritual
Independence", stressing community owmership and control of its educational institu-
tions. During the school's early years, a primary emphasis was the tralning of teachers
and winisters for work within the black community.

Distinguished alumni include Anne Spencer, a poet of the Harlem Renaissance, and
Dr. Noel Taylor, Mayor of Roancke. Nationally recognized black leaders of an earlier
day who are said to have stayed in Hayes Hall while visiting the college include: W.E.B.
DuBois, Paul Robeson, George Washington Carver, Langston Hughes, and James Weldon Johnson,
Although the great majority of the students came from Virginia, the Middle Atlantic States
were represented by the early 20th century.

Built in the Second Empire style, the iwmposing three-znd-a-half-story Hayes Hall
displays little architectural ormament. This is reminiscent of Virginia Hall (1874) and
the Wigwam (1878) at Hampton Institute. At a period when embellishment characterized
architectural style, these buildinzs were constructed for strictly utilitarian purposes.

In 1972 the Virginia College and Virginia Seminary were divided administratively
into two separate entities. Although continuing to share the same board of trustees
and facilities, the former functions as a two-year college, while the religion program is
conducted under the auspices of the Virginia Seminary.
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7. DESCRIPTION

BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION - (Continued)

small garden occupied by the Hayes statue. No borderinz cotlege buildings are.inc]:uded
in the nomination. The site around the building is the same as when it was built in 1888,
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ADDITIONAL PHOTOCRAFHIC INFORMATION HAYES FALL, Lynchburg, Va.
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Exterior View - West Elevation Exterior View — South Flevation
Exterior View - Hayes Statue N of Hall Interior View = First Floor
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